Prickett, Patricia

From: Joseph L. Green [Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:50 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Subject: RE: Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV - THANK YOU

Ms. Prickett, thank you for responding so quickly; this information will help us to answer the “timing” question
effectively. We will comply with DEP’s request. Best regards, - Joe

From: Prickett, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Joseph L. Green

Subject: RE: Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV - 2008 'idling' letter
Importance: High

Mr. Green,

Please see the attached document. | will still need confirmation from Mr. Terhune, or from someone stating
they are respond on his behalf, to let me know he could access the Request for Additional Information
attachment. If | can be of any further assistance, please let me know.

Thank you,

Patricia SPrickett
Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email: Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Joseph L. Green [mailto:Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:21 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Cc: Zhang-Torres

Subject: RE: Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV - 2008 'idling" letter

Patricia, could you e-mail me a copy of the 2008 ‘idling’ letter? | don’t remember seeing it in our limited filing system.
Thank you, -Joe

From: Prickett, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Bob Terhune

Cc: Joseph L. Green; mballeng@trinityconsultants.com; Zhang-Torres

Subject: Request Additional Information - Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV
Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Bob Terhune, VP-Operations
Masco Cabinetry LLC

RE: Request for Additional Information



Dear Mr. Terhune:

Attached is a letter requesting additional information for Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV. The
document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the
document(s) as soon as possible.

We must receive a "reply"” message, at your earliest convenience, verifying you were able to
access the attached document(s). Your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to
verify receipt of the document(s).

If you have any questions, please contact Cindy Zhang-Torres, the Permit Engineer at (813) 632-
7600 Ext 107 or Cindy.Zhang-Torres@dep.state.fl.us.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be
downloaded for free at the following internet site:
<http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.htmi> .

The Southwest District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence
in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the
applicant and the engineering community.

Sincerely,

SPatvicia SPrickett

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

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.




Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: : 'Joseph L. Green'

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:.47 PM

Subject: Relayed: RE: Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV - 2008 'idling’ letter

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'Joseph L. Green'

Subject: RE: Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV - 2008 'idling' letter

Sent by Microsoft Exchange SeNer 2007



Prickett, Patricia

From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:46 PM

To: '"Joseph L. Green'

Subject: RE: Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV - 2008 'idiing' letter
Attachments: 0830137.2008 Idling letter.pdf

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

C@ﬂtiiciﬂ SPrickett
Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email: Patricia.Pricketi@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most wriften communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Joseph L. Green [mailto:Joseph.Green@MascoCabinetry.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4: 21 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Cc: Zhang-Torres

Subject: RE: Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV - 2008 ‘idling’ letter

Patricia, could you e-mail me a copy of the 2008 ‘idling’ letter? | don’t remember seeing it in our limited filing system.
Thank you, -Joe

From: Prickett, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl. us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Bob Terhune .

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

SPatricia SPrickett

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
minutes to comment on the quality of service you recelved Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.




Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com’; joseph.green@mascocabinetry.com'’

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4.06 PM

Subject: ' Relayed: Request Additional Information - Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-
AV

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'bob.terhune@mascocabinetry.com'

'joseph.green@mascocabinetry.com'

Subject: Request Additional Information - Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV

Sent by Microsoft'Exchange Server 2007



Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'mballeng@frinityconsultants.com'’

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:06 PM

Subject: Relayed: Request Additional Information - Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-
AV

Delivery to these recipients or distribution ||sts is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'mballenq@trinitvconéultants.com'

Subject: Request Additional Information - Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137-006-AV

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Prickett, Patricia

From: Michael Ballenger [MBallenger@trinityconsuitants.com]

Sent: _ Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4.07 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Subject: Request Additional Information - Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.: 0830137 006-AV

Return Receipt

Your ' Request Additional Information - Masco Cabinetry LLC - Permit No.:
document: 0830137-006-AV

was received MBa11enger@§rinityconsultants.com'

by:

at: 06/14/2011 04:06:57 PM

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or

entities other than the intended recipient is proh1b1ted If you

Received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.




Rick Scott

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection  Jennifer Carrol

Southwest District Office Lt. Governor
13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

QATOTECTON

June 14, 2011

Electronic Mail - Received Receipt Requested
Bob.Terhune@MascoCabinetry.com

Mr. Bob Terhune, VP-Operations
Masco Cabinetry LLC

4600 Arrowhead Drive

Ann Arbor, MI 48105

Re:  Air Permit Application, Project No. 0830137-006-AV
Masco Cabinetry LLC - Ocala
Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr. Terhune:

On June 1, 2011, the Department received your Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Application for the above referenced facility. The application is incomplete. To continue
processing this application, the Department needs the following additional information
pursuant to Rules 62-4.055, 62-4.070(1) and 62-213.420(1)(b), Florida Administrative Code
(F.AC):

1. The application stated that facility was temporarily idled about December 31, 2008.
Based on a letter sent by Masco Builder Cabinet Group to the Department, dated
December 8, 2008, the facility idled its production on October 31, 2008. Please verify
which date was the correct date. The expiration date of the Title V permit renewal will
be five years from the date of the long-term shutdown in accordance with Rule 62-
210.300(2)(a)3.b., F.A.C.

2. The facility plot plan submitted with the electronic EPSAP application is not legible.
Please submit a legible copy of the plot plan either electronically or by mail.

3. The following description is included in the current Title V Air Operation Permit No.
0830137-005-AV (see page 7):

“Also, a “top shop” side operation may be constructed to produce laminated cabinet tops. This
operation includes machining operations, glue application and a final edge trim step. Particulate
emissions from the “top shop” operations are controlled by a dust collection system.”



Project No: 0830137-006-AV
Request for Additional Information

Was the “top shop’ operation constructed? If yes, please answer the following questlons:

a. Where is the “top shop” operation located?

b. Isita stand-alone operation or part of the cabinet manufacturing lines?

c. Does the dust collection system vent to the outside atmosphere? If yes, what are its
potential PM emissions?

d. What are the potential VOC and HAPs emissions from this operation?

e. - How are the VOC and HAP emissions recorded?

Responsible Official (RO) Certification Statement: Rule 62-213.420, F.A.C., requires that all Title

V permit applications be certified by a responsible official. Due to the nature of the information
requested above, a responsible official of this facility should certify the response by completing

and submitting a new RO certification statement page from the application form.

The Department will resume processing this application after receipt of the requested
information. Please submit your response to this request for additional information no later
than July 5, 2011.

Please note this staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the information
provided prior to final agency action. The comments provided herein are not the final position of the
department and may be subject to revision pursuant to additional information and further review.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 632-7600, ext. 107, or via email at
cindy.zhang-torres@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Cindy hang—TorrZs, P.E.

Air Permitting Manager
Southwest District -

cc:
Mr. Joseph Green, Senior Environmental Engineer
Masco Cabinetry LLC
Joseph.green@mascoCabinetry.com

Mr. Michael Ballenger, P.E.
Trinity Consultants
mballeng@trinityconsultants.com
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